SENQOIA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

To: Harold Simmons

City Manager
From: Chief J. E. Edens
Date: March 10, 2021

Reference: DDA Memorial Day Weekend Events

Please see the list of DDA Memorial Day Weekend Events and needed Road
Closures for these Events:

Saturday May 29"

Event
Hot Wing Event on Travis Street with Live Music from 12pm to 5pm.

Road Closure
Travis Street from Barnes Street to Bridge Street from 10am-5pm

Event
Live Music and Food Trucks at Merrimac Lake Park from 4pm until the Lighting
of the Fireworks.

Road Closure ) .

Pylant Street from Gin Street to Hwy 16. Road Closed to Vehicular Traffic....
Pedestrian Traftic and Golf Carts will be allowed. Road Closure START time will
be at the discretion of the Police Department and will be based on the volume of




vehicles attempting to park in and around the park (Closure @ 12pm to 1pm).
Roads will open back up immediately following the Fireworks Display. Pylant
Street Residents will be notified of closure and the closure WILL NOT hinder their
access to their homes. NO VEHICLES WILL BE ALLOWED IN THE PARK
DURING THE EVENT.

Monday May 31% (Memorial Day)

Event

10am - Memorial Day Remembrance Program at the City Cemetery (Stallings
Road)

10:40am — Golf Cart Parade leaving the City Cemetery and will be escorted
through town by PD (Route to be published later)

12:00am ~ Parade will meet on Main Street in front of City Hall for the Dedication
of a new Retired/Damaged American Flag Drop Box

2pm — Live Music Begins

4pm — Event Closes

Road Closures
Seavy Street from Pylant Street to Main Street from 8am to 4pm
Baggarly from Johnson Street to the Exit of the Brick Parking Lot 9am to 4pm




